LINCOLN COUNTY
LIBRARY DISTRICT

Lincoln County Library District Board
Regular Meeting

Tuesday, June 9, 2020

294.453

Budget Hearing per ORS 294.438 &

12:00 p.m.
Online
Budget Hearing Agenda
Call to order President

Call the Roll & Establish a Quorum

Secretary to the Board (Director)

Board Meeting and
Budget Committee
Meeting May 12, 2020

Questions and Public Comments Public
Close Budget Hearing President
| Agenda
Call Regular Meeting to Order President
Approval of the Agenda President
Topic Lead Purpose Outcome
Minutes President Approval

Reports

Resolution for Adopting
the FY 2020-2021
Budget, Making
Appropriations, Imposing
the Tax and Categorizing
the Tax per ORS 294 .456

Board Reports Board Members Information
 Director’'s Report Director Information

Financial Report Director Acceptance

Old Business

Strategic Planning Director Discussion

New Business

Resolution No. 2020-6.1 | Director Approval




Board Calendar 2020-
2021

Approval

Good of the Order

Information

Next District Board
Meeting

July 7, 2020, noon
LCLD Administrative
Office OR Online

Information

Adjourn

President

Motion




abed

1234 338pnq ay3 Jo uluuidaq ay1 1e puny 3Y3 Ul SIUBLLISIAL] PUE SIUBBAINDS SED ‘YSed J0 3oueleq L,

(9T-0T A34) 0Z0-¥0S-0ST

N TEV'V09'T CEP'PO9'T S $3DHUNOS3IY TVLOL|2E| 200°2S‘T S | 8PT'9E9'T S | SESTHS'T S |zE
S s paiaa) JeaA ui pa3Ia)|0d sexe| [Te| . lsr'soet ¢ lgzeTer S |tg
L0S‘80ET LOS'ROE‘T S P3A1933. 99 0] pajewnsa saxel |0g| 2£2°9/2°T S Eren : - _log
- S | §Z6's6T S26'S6T S P31A3] 29 03 saxe) 1d3xa ‘saounosal jejo] |6Z | 0EZ'S9z S | 198°42€ S S |62
8¢ 87
LT L2
9¢ 9
T4 T4
144 |14
£¢ 4
[44 [44
12 154
0T 0Z
6T 61
81 8T
000'T S | 000°T S 213)1S Jo AWD-71901S |21 | 000°T S |1 0001 S LT
00s S | 00s S SNOJUE||3ISIN-213)IS|9T | 00S S [ €91°C S | TrT S |9t
14 S |sg S 1saJaul-z19IS|ST | OT S - S |ST
JanoAued-z1911s|vT | 0002 sl - s| - $ vt
000y S | 000y S SNo3Ue|IRISINET| 000‘T S | 6808 S | GZE‘s S |eT
- S Pung 131In0) DDgl |zt - S | 65T S 43
- S AJeaqry uoneuiSew| uolsed Ajjogltt - S - S - 1T
000z2 S 10002z S siuswAed yiomian Aseagii yoouryd ot | 00o’sz S | €seee S | 06E°02 S ot
000'€T S | 000‘ET S Asesqny meq Auno) ujosun| 6 | 00o‘st S | zso'ee S 6
000°0T S | 000°0T S Ansasod 91015 2 | 00001 S | T1S'9T S | 04¥'8S S |8
ooty S | 00b'y S juelo peay o1 Apeay| 2 | 00E‘y S | 9gZ'y S | gzz'y S |z
$32UNOSIY YIHLO 9 E)
Spuny Jaylo woJy ‘N passsjsues) | g S
0001 $ [ 000t S 1sa1)| ¥ | 00T s [ 186 S| €€ Slv
000°0F S | 000°0F S paAis3a1 8q 01 pajew)ss saxe) paias) Alsnoiaaad| € | goo’‘or S | ¥Te'vy S 3
(siseq |enudoe) [ended Suppom 1an| z z
000°00Z $ 1 000002 10 (siseq yseo) ,puey uo ysed 3jqejieny| T | 0ZETIT £7S'70Z 14

Apog Buiusanon sanIwwo) 128png 120110 193png 0202 - 6T0Z Jeaj 8T0Z-L10C

Ag paido Ag paaoidd Ag pasodoy JB3A S| - Jeaj uipadald puoda
g paadopy g p v g pasodosd NOILLAI¥IS3Id 39YNOSTY pmmu=m>umﬁou< 6T0Z-810Z A Suipadald puodas
|en1oy
120Z-020¢ eleq |ea401SIH
(uonesodio) [edidiuniy Jo awey)
PIsiIa Aseaqy Ayuno) ujodun (puny)
pun4 |esdusn
S$S3IDUNOS3Y 0z-91

Y04



=" -
e e L -
- - -
o = LN B
- 8 . - ... - H.l. .
III - . I*I -“II -
I-II u u u .I u -
= - _— - III - -
= - == R
. S - :
“ IIIII.. -II
= - R
II N N IIL.III
u .Ir - _— _— u III u ' III .I
]III|I e N - N B BN B = e -ILlrllrh “Illlll

s
u
- u
u u
- u - - u -
IIII
_—
- u
i
a n I4
- i
ll III“I -
a n [ -
-
= i
- I
B
-
_—



(81-1T A3Y) 0€£0-70S-0ST

9¢ - CEP'P09’T $ | Zer'v09's S TV10L ALIAILDY / LINN TYNOILYZINYOYO | 9€ | 200'2tS‘T $ | 8YT9E9T $ | SESTYST 9¢
(s1eaA so011d) 2duejeq Suipu3 ¥Z8'v9T $ | evszoT $
8t6°0TT $ | sv60OTT $ SINIWIYINDIY YIHLO TVLOL 05962 S
¥61°8¢ S | ve1'8T S uejeq Suipu3z pareudosddeun
NYpuddx3 34nIng 10§ panlasay
vSL'28 S | ¥sL'eg S fousdupuo) Supesadp 05962 $
P8Y'E6Y'T $ | vBr'E6t'T $ SNOILYHIAO 1DI41SIa AHVHEN TYLOL TSETIST S | YZETLET $ | €66'8€EE'T $
S€ - 00009 $ | 000°09 $ AVILNO TVLIdYD TVL0L| S€ | 000'SE S S€
000°09 S | 000'09 S Juawadeiday uep 000°SE S 0€
wawdinb3 pue aunuing 62
o : : AVILNO TYLIdYD : . R B
SSP'960°T $ | Sst'960°T $ S$IIIAYIS ANY STYIIILYIN TVLOL 00£'660T $ | €EL'te0'T Sv8'166 $ |22
9z
SS8'vL8 S | 5S8'v£8 S Juswasinquiisy Alesqri| 9T | 192'048 S | 012’958 S | 186°0€8 91
00006 $ | 000°06 S Jawdojanag Aesqr| ST | 00798 S | €6T°T6 $ | z1s‘zs ST
009'9T $ | 00991 $ Sauednsuj pue sas4 Bupesado| T | 009‘9T S | 8eg’g $ | €50°9 ¥T
000°ST $ | 000°ST S 19AR. 1 /Buuiel) /diysiaqua | £T | 06%'ST S | €686 S | 0999 £
00058 $ | 000's8 S sasuadx3 240 [e12U3D| 7T | S6L°T8 S | ¥SS'6€ S | ¥T5'59 [4
000°ST S | 000ST S SAIIAIS |RUOISSIJOI | ¥Sh'6T S | Sr0'ET 5 | sgt T
; SIDIAYIS ANV STYIHILYIN : il = . fegt
S9'y (314) 3usjeainby auny-|n4 jeo1| 6 S9'b S9Y S9'y 6
6T0°LEE 620°LEE s S3DIAYAS TINNOSYHId WVIOL| 8 | Z89‘zL€ $ | 16S‘EvE $ | ST LvE $|8
V6E'6T ¥6€'67 S syeuag| / | 000'¥0T S | e¥e’ss S | VEL'SL L
LE6'T LE6'T S 533 ||oJAed| 9 oLy S 9
000°Sz 000°SZ S Saxe] |[oJAed| § 292’16 S | €20'68 Si
000'€T 000'ET $ HeE3s Areaqry me Ayuno) wjoaun| ¢ | 000°ST ¥
SBS'09 S85'09 S sauejes yeys nas| € | £9£‘T9
£11°20Z ETT'202 S ssueleS 4aIs Q101| Z | §8Z°Z6T $ | TPE'sLT
! S3DIAYIS 1INNOSHId s e
Apog Buiusanog asnIwo) 198png 122140 198png 0Z0T-6T0Z 8T0T-L10T 1eap
Ag paydopy Ag panroiddy Ag pasodoig {A11A10Y 8 Weadoag 1o jun 310 jo 3weN) JBAA SIyL Buipasaud 35114 Suipasald puodss
‘HO4 SINIWIYINDIY 3e3png pajdopy [endy

T20Z-0z0Z 1eaA 1N Jo4 1a8png

Bleq |EIOISIH

{uonedsodio) jedidiunyy Jo sweu)

Piasig Areuqri Auno) ujodury

uonensIuWpY

pung |eJauan

ALIALLIV 8 WVYD0Yd HO LINN TYNOILYZINYDYO NV OL G3LVIOTIV

AYYINAINS SINFWIHINDIY

ot-41
WYHO4






Minutes
Lincoln County Library District
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Committee Meeting & Public Hearing
May 12, 2020 at 12:00 p.m.
Online
ATTENDANCE—BOARD
Brian Fodness
Emily Portwood
Virginia Tardaewether
Chris Boyle
Marta West

ATTENDANCE — APPOINTED BUDGET COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Shirley Hanes

Jan Hansen

Jim Buisman

Terrel Aldredge

ATTENDANCE—STAFF
MaryKay Dahlgreen, District Director

CALL TO ORDER
Board President Brian Fodness called the meeting to order at 12:10 p-m.

CALL THE ROLL AND ESTABLISH QUORUM
Roll was called with 9 Budget Committee Members present, thus there was a quorum

WELCOME, GROUNDRULES, HOUSEKEEPING

MaryKay Dahlgreen welcomed everyone and thanked them for their time and service. This is
being recorded. She also asked Budget Committee Members to raise their hand when they
want to speak and keep themselves muted when they are not talking.

INTRODUCTIONS
Members of the Budget Committee introduced themselves.

ELECTION OF BUDGET COMMITTEE CHAIR
Brian Fodness nominated and Jim Buisman seconded Chris Boyle as Budget Committee Chair.
Chris was elected unanimously.

BUDGET PRESENTATION
MaryKay Dahlgreen presented the proposed 2020-2021 budget, explaining each of the lines
and then explaining specific areas, as necessary.



PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments

DISCUSSION, APPROVAL, SET TAX RATE

Jim Buisman moved to accept the budget as presented with the recommendations discussed by
the Budget Committee relating to reducing the Library Development line by $10,000 and
increasing the Operating Contingency line by $10,000 to avoid potential double payment of
data bases. Shirley Hanes seconded. There was no discussion and the motion passed
unanimously.

Jim Buisman moved to approve the tax rate at the current $0.2465 per $1,000 of assessed
value. Jan Hansen seconded. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously. Jim
Buisman moved to approve the local option levy rate of $0.0900 per $1,000 of assessed value
and Terrell Aldredge seconded. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT
Chis Boyle, Budget Committee Chair, adjourned the Budget Committee meeting at 1:30 p.m.



Minutes
Lincoln County Library District
Board Meeting
May 12, 2020
After Budget Committee Meeting at Noon
Online

ATTENDANCE—BOARD
Brian Fodness- President
Emily Portwood

Marta West

Chris Boyle

Virginia Tardaewether

ATTENDANCE—STAFF
MaryKay Dahlgreen, District Director

CALL TO ORDER
Board President Brian Fodness called the meeting to order at 1:42 P.M.

CALL THE ROLL AND ESTABLISH QUORUM
All present, quorum was established.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT
No members of the public were present.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
Marta moved and Chris seconded approval of the minutes of March 10, 2020. Passed
unanimously.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Board members reported that they missed the libraries being open. Emily reported that her
bookstore is donating books to Driftwood for Little Free Libraries. Brian reported that because
of the social distancing he is signed checks remotely and so has not been signing invoices.
MaryKay has been noting the date the checks were sent to Brian for the financial records.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

MaryKay included the Director’s report in the Board packet. She is incredibly grateful that the
Board has allowed us to continue paying staff during the closures. All staff have been doing the
work that they can during the closures. We have resumed the courier once a week since the
libraries are beginning curbside service. Library directors have been having Zoom meetings

1



once a week to commiserate and plan for re-opening. Updated on progress toward goals. Most
of our partnerships have been suspended for the time being. MaryKay did participate as a judge
in the Lincoln County 4-H presentations. State Library had funding available from LSTA for
pandemic concerns and LCLD received a $1500 grant for re-opening preparation. Emily
suggested smaller increments in goals, so they are achievable and reportable.

FINANCIAL REPORT

MaryKay provided the March and April financial reports. We are on track with our 2019-2020
Budget. Moving forward we will be using gross salary for salaries, payroll taxes will just be
employer paid taxes (SS, Medicare, Ul). Chris moved and Marta seconded accepting the
Financial Report. Passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS

Pandemic Policy Review

MaryKay pointed out Resolution No. 2020-3.2 Adopting the Pandemic Response Policy. She
provided the Board with an updated Pandemic Policy which was discussed. “You should be
fever-free for 24 hours before returning” was taken out of General Precautions on page 1. It
was recommended that OSHA and Governor’s Office be added to Resources. There was concern
about naming the policy “pandemic policy” when it is focused on COVID-19. It was also noted
that we need to name authorities whose guidance we are following. Emily brought up the issue
of contact tracing and patron privacy. MaryKay will do more research and bring something
about libraries and contact tracing to the Board in June. MaryKay suggested we create
guidelines as we move through this and as things come up, we will create additional guidelines.
MaryKay will work on an emergency management policy that will be an umbrella for these
guidelines. Chris moved and Virginia seconded making the recommended changes and making
them guidelines rather than a policy.

Board Training-postponed till next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

Restarting Courier Service and Siletz Library Operations

We are now running the courier once a week which seems to be sufficient. MaryKay presented
a plan for curbside service at the Siletz Library which will begin on May 18, 2020.

GOOD OF THE ORDER
Take care and stay safe.

NEXT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday June 9, 2020 at the District Office, 141 NW 11", Newport at noon.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 1:30 p.m.



LINCOLN COUNTY
LIBRARY DISTRICT

District Librarian’s Report
June 2020

General Updates
Curbside service at the Siletz Public Library began on Tuesday May 19, 2020 and is
offered on Tuesday, Thursday, and Saturday. The Library has received plexiglass shields
for the front desk and has them on order for the computer area. We are not planning to
re-open to the public until Lincoln County has been approved for Phase 2 by the
Governor. The County Commission decided to hold off on requesting approval for Phase
2 for the time being. The opening to the public will be in increments, based on the Phase
we are in.

We continue to hold weekly online meetings with library directors in Lincoln County for
morale support and to share ideas and processes for phased reopening.

The 2020-2021 budget was approved by the LCLD Budget Committee at their May 12,
2020 meeting. A budget hearing will be held just before the June 9, 2020 Board meeting
and adoption will be voted on at that meeting. There was a legal notice (LB-1) in the
Newport News Times on Wednesday June 3, 2020. The meeting will be held online and,
if they wish, members of the public will be able to connect by phone and provide input
during the time assigned for public comment.

| have attached a letter we received, along with a large packet of court filings, from
Davis, Wright, Tremaine LLP about our status as a class member in a class action lawsuit.
This is the Linn County lawsuit brought against the State of Oregon about state forest
management. This letter makes us aware that Linn County has filed a motion for costs



and attorney fees to be paid out of the settlement so the class members would not be
asked to directly pay any fees or costs.

Progress toward Goals
There was a discussion at the last Board meeting about the impact the pandemic has
had on the Director’s ability to make progress on goals that were agreed upon by the
Director and the Board in December 2019. It was agreed that the Director would report
on what work was being carried out during this time and create revised goals and
timeline that will reflect both the disruption of the pandemic and overly ambitious goals
and timelines from December. This will be presented for initial discussion at the June 9,
2020 Board meeting.

Successes
The curbside service in Siletz has been welcomed by both staff and patrons. Children
and families are beginning to sign up for Summer Reading Program and the staff at Siletz
has created a variety of “make and take” projects to replace in person programming.

Challenges
The pandemic.

Partnerships
The Oregon Coast Stem Hub is under new leadership and we had a zoom discussion
about working together to provide STEM materials and information in Lincoln County
during this time.

Cancelled
I had registered for a Research in Public Libraries Institute in the Chicago area in July.
That has been changed into a much shorter, virtual presentation in December. We will
receive a refund of our $1300 registration fee, less the $150 for the virtual institute.
Upcoming
e | attended an orientation for new SDAO Board Members (| was elected to an at-large
position at the SDAO Conference in February) and will attend my first Board meeting,
online, on Thursday June 11, 2020.
e | have registered for an online workshop, Library 2.020: Small, Rural, and Independent
Libraries, sponsored by the San Jose State University School of Information. It will be
held online, Wednesday June 17, 2020 from 12:00 to 3:00 p.m.
o | have registered for a series of human resources workshops, HR Basics: What You Don't
Know Can Hurt You, presented by HR Answers, an HR firm that we work with through
June 24,



NOTICE TO CLASS MEMBERS
REGARDING ENTRY OF JUDGMENT AND REQUEST FOR FEES AND COSTS

County of Linn v. State of Oregon and the State Forestry Department, 16CV07708
Circuit Court of the State of Oregon
Twenty Third Judicial District
Linn County

The Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for Linn County (the “Court”) authorizes this notice.
This notice is not a solicitation from a lawyer. The purpose of this notice is to inform class
members that a general judgment and money award in the amount of $1,065,919,400 has been
entered in this case, and that plaintiff Linn County has requested an award of attorney fees, costs,
and disbursements out of that total.

Why is this governmental entity receiving this notice?

Your governmental entity is receiving this notice because it has been identified as a class
member in this class action lawsuit. Linn County filed this breach of contract case against the
State of Oregon on March 10, 2016. On October 11, 2016, the Court certified a class consisting
of: (a) Linn County and all other Oregon counties that conveyed forestlands to the State of
Oregon pursuant to ORS 530.010 ef seq. and predecessor laws and statutes (the “Act”), and (b)
all other local government entities that share or receive revenue generated under the Act. The
Court appointed Linn County as the class representative and the law firm of Davis Wright
Tremaine LLP as the lawyers for the class.

On November 23, 2016, a notice was mailed to your governmental entity that explained its rights
as a class member, 1nc1ud1ng its right to exclude itself from the class during the exclusion period
stated in the notice. The notice explained:

As a member of the class, your organization does not need to take
any further action to participate in the case and potentially share in
any recovery of damages from the Defendants. If your
governmental entity chooses to take no action, its interest as a class
member will be represented by Linn County and by the lawyers for
the class members, who have been appointed by the court, and
your organization may be bound by the terms of any final
judgment entered in the class action.

If your governmental entity chooses, it may exclude itself from the
‘case so that your organization is not bound by the result. If your
governmental entity excludes itself from the case, however, it will
not share in the recovery of any money damages.

Your governmental entity did not exclude itself from the case, so it may be entitléd to receive a
share of the money award obtained by Linn County on behalf of the class.



What is the status of this case?

This case was tried before a jury from October 24, 2019 through November 20, 2019. The jury
returned a verdict in favor of Linn County and the class in the amount of $1,065,919,400.

On March 6, 2020, the Court entered a general judgment and money award in the amount of
$1,065,919,400, plus simple interest at the rate of nine percent per annum on any unpaid
principal from March 6, 2020 until the money award is fully satisfied. The State of Oregon has
appealed that judgment.

Is this governmental entity entitled to payment?

Your governmental entity is identified in the general judgment as a class member, and it may be
entitled to recover a portion of the money award. However, the money award will not be
distributed until after all appeals are completed or unless the case is settled. At that point, if the
State remains liable to the class for some or all of the money award, a claims process will
determine the amount owed to each class member.

Linn County’s request for fees, costs, and disbursements.
The November 23, 2016 notice sent to this governmental entity also explained:

The Court has appointed the law firm of Davis Wright Treméine
LLP, 1300 SW Fifth Ave., Suite 2400, Portland, Oregon 97201, to
represent the class. '

The attorneys for the class will ask the Court to award any attorney
fees based on a percentage of the total recovery of the class, and
will not ask your governmental entity to directly pay any fees or
costs.

On May 5, 2020, Linn County filed a Motion for Costs and Attorney Fees Pursuant to ORCP 32
M. In that motion, Linn County requests an attorney fee award equal to fifteen percent of the
total recovery of the class. Based on the judgment amount of $1,065,919,400, the requested fee
award is $159,887,910. Linn County also requests an award of the additional costs and
disbursements it incurred in this case in the amount of $598,322.28. Linn County’s motion and
supporting materials are enclosed with this notice.

The Court has scheduled a hearing on Linn County’s motion for July 20, 2020 from 9:30 to
11:30 am. The hearing will be held in Courtroom 5 of the Linn County Courthouse, 300 SW
Fourth Ave., Albany, OR 97321. If class members wish to object to Linn County’s motion, they
must do so by filing a written objection with the Court by no later than July 1, 2020, and by
furnishing a copy to class counsel at the address below.



How do we get additional information?

Please do not call the Court or any judge’s office about this matter. If your governmental entity
would like further information, please contact class counsel at the following address:

John A. DiLorenzo, Jr.

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

1300 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 2400
Portland, OR 97201

Tel: (503) 241-2300

May 8, 2020

Thomas McHill
Circuit Judge
Linn County Circuit Court






Oregon
/ OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR ‘ 8
Kate Brown, Governor Authority

500 Summer St NE E20
Salem OR 97301
Reopening Guidance through Phase 1 Voice:503-947-2340
Fax:503-947-2341
Sector: Libraries

Specific Guidance for Libraries:

Libraries have unique challenges to address in the context of this public health crisis. Libraries
provide access to materials that are checked out to individuals and then returned and made
available to others. In addition to library materials, library facilities provide shared resources
such as study spaces, computers and equipment, programming spaces, and seating areas that
are used by multiple people every day. This sharing of resources is at the heart of library
service.

Libraries will make decisions regarding reopening their buildings to the public based on
guidance from local health authorities and local jurisdictions. For libraries that choose to open
their buildings to the public, this guidance should be taken into account.

Libraries are required to:

= Limit the number of patrons in the library building and focus on maintaining at least six
(6) feet of distance between all individuals. Each library should determine
maximum occupancy to maintain at least six (6) feet of physical distancing,
considering areas of the library prone to crowding and limit admittance
accordingly.

Libraries may need to consider closing or rearranging areas of the library
building where people gather and required physical distancing cannot be
maintained such as:
e Meeting rooms
Study rooms
Seating areas
Public computers
Children’s play areas

Libraries that cannot maintain at least six feet of distance between people should
not open the building to the public and may instead want to consider services
such as partial or appointment-based access, holds pick-up,
curbside/contactless service, or mail delivery of materials.

* Post clear sians (available at healthoregon.ora/coronavirus) listing COVID-19
symptoms, asking employees and patrons with symptoms to stay home, and listing

1



who to contact if they need assistance.
» Use signs to encourage physical distancing.

- Frequently clean and sanitize work areas, high-traffic areas, and commonly
touched surfaces in both public and employee areas of the library. Libraries without
adequate cleaning supplies should not open the building to the public.

- Follow collection safe handling recommendations from [MLS study.

- Strictly follow social distancing guidelines for any in-person programming
offerings. Offering programming through virtual options such as online and radio
is recommended.

« Remove all toys from children’s areas.

- Encourage all employees to wear cloth, paper, or disposable face coverings.

To the extent possible, libraries should, but are not required to:

- Encourage all patrons to wear cloth, paper, or disposable face coverings. If a library
sets a policy that all patrons are required to wear cloth, paper, or disposable face
coverings, library management should consult with their legal counsel to determine
whether such a requirement can be enforced.

- Consider placing clear plastic or glass barriers at service desks or in other places
where maintaining six (6) feet of physical distance between employees and patrons
is more difficult.

- Encourage one-way flow with marked entrances and exits, but do not block egress
for fire exits. Use signs to direct one-way flow of traffic.

- Use signs and tape on the floor to maintain physical distancing while waiting for assistance
at service desks or outside the facility when timed access or curbside/contactless services
cause a line to be formed.

- Consider offering alternative order ahead and pick up options, such as
curbside/contactless pickup as appropriate and applicable.

Review and implement General Guidance for Employers, as applicable.

Additional Resources:
» OHA Guidance for the General Public
< (OHA General Guidance for Emplovers

Additional State Resources Needed:
- Reopening checklist
- Symptoms and resource signs
- Signs to discourage gathering



WORKPLACES DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Should you consider
opening?

v Will reopening be
consistent with
applicable state and
local orders?

v Areyou ready to
protect employees at
hizher risk for severe
illness?

ANY

NO

4

The purpose of this tool is to assist employers in making (re)opening decisions during the COVID-19 pandemic,
especially to protect vulnerable workers. It is important to check with state and local health officials and other
partners to determine the most appropriate actions while adjusting to meet the unique needs and circumstances of
the local community.

ALL
YES

Are recommended health and safety
actions in place?

v Promote healthy hygiene practices
such as hand washing and
emplovees wearing a cloth face
covering, as feasible

v Intensify cleaning, disinfection, and

ventilation
-2

Encourage social distancing

and enhance spacing between
employees, including through
physical barriers, changing layout
of workspaces, encouraging
telework, closing or limiting access
to communal spaces, staggering
shifts and breaks, and limiting large
events, when and where feasible

v Consider modifying travel and
commuting practices. Promote
telework for employees who do not
live in the local area, if feasible.

v Train all employees on health and
safety protocols

ANY

NO

N

MEET
SAFEGUARDS
FIRST

ALL
YES

Is ongoing monitoring in place?

v

¢,\

Develop and implement
procedures to check for signs
and symptoms of employees
daily upon arrival, as feasible

Encourage anyone who is sick
to stay home

OPEN AND

Plan for if an employee gets
sick

ALL
YES

MONITOR

Regularly communicate
and monitor developments
with local authorities and
employees

Monitor employee absences
and have flexible leave policies
and practices

Be ready to consult with the
local health authorities if there
are cases in the facility or an
increase in cases in the local

area
ANY
NO
MEET
SAFEGUARDS
FIRST




.......
"

ﬂi 5 .._

u -III u II I u -I II
T S R T T AP Ui ol 4 » = whe
oy - R TR



LINCOLN COUNTY
LIBRARY DISTRICT

Lincoln County Library District Pandemic Response

Purpose: To establish the protocol to be used in the event of a pandemic. If there is a
pandemic, the library may be required to operate on limited staffing or take unique measures
to help slow the spread of the illness, including service restrictions, limited hours of operation,
or possible closure by order of local public health officials. Recovery from a pandemic may be
slow, as compared to a natural disaster or other physical crisis. It is important to ensure that
core business activities of the library can be maintained for several weeks or more with limited
staff and reduced hours due to the pandemic.

Definitions:

Pandemic Plan: A pandemic plan differs from a general emergency preparedness policy or
procedure. With an emergency preparedness policy, there is an assumption that staff will
return to the building or begin rebuilding almost immediately after the event or crisis (such as
after a fire or storm, or if there is a utility shortage. Recovery from a pandemic may be slow and
limited staff, service and hours may be necessary for an extended period.

Pandemic: A pandemic is the worldwide spread of a new disease. (World Health Organization
https://www.who.int)

Social distancing: Remaining out of congregate settings, avoiding mass gatherings, and
maintaining distance (approximately 6 feet or 2 meters) from others when possible.

General Precautions:

If you or someone in your household experiences symptoms of COVID-19 (Coronavirus) such as
fever, cough, or shortness of breath, do not come to work. Call your healthcare provider and
they will help you decide if you need an appointment. If they choose to test you and the results
are positive, remain off work until cleared. If you test negative, you may return to work when
you feel better and are no longer contagious. Any time taken off for iliness will be paid as sick
leave (if no sick leave is available vacation time may be used).

If you know you have been exposed to coronavirus, contact your healthcare provider. If they
determine you should be quarantined until the incubation period has passed, obtain
documentation that includes the quarantine dates and notify the Director. You will be paid for
your normal weekly hours during the quarantine period with regular pay (not sick, vacation, or
personal leave).

Adopted 3-10-2020
Lincoln County Library District Board



The best way to prevent the spread of the any virus is to wash hands and disinfect surfaces
frequently. Because of our role in the community, library staff should share accurate
information and model evidence-based practices. The library will continue to operate as usual
until the Director determines we have reached Level 1, 2, or 3 as defined below. Per policy, the
Director, in consultation with two Board members, will determine if hours should be limited or
the library closed.

General precautions that should be followed during any cold or flu season:

e Disinfectant wipes and hand sanitizer will be made available to patrons, and staff will
regularly check that all restroom soap dispensers are full.

e Staff should wash their hands (for 20 seconds) and use hand sanitizer regularly
throughout the day, and should not touch their faces

e Patrons with room reservations will be allowed to determine for themselves if they'd
like to proceed with their meeting

Listed below are the library’s levels of pandemic response, with examples for how each level
will be managed. The examples given are not exhaustive, and other criteria than what is listed
may be used to determine the appropriate response level. -

Level 1: Precautionary Measures. Local testing and tracing are adequate. Local or state
officials require social distancing

e Library hours will remain the same

e Library programs and outreach events will be cancelled as needed at the discretion of
the Director in consultation with the Siletz Library Manager

¢ Staff should avoid close contact with patrons and co-workers. Maintain a distance of 6
feet and wash your hands after contact is made.

e Staff should only share phone, keyboards, and other work equipment after disinfecting
between uses and washing hands between uses.

Level 2: Restricted Access. Local testing and tracing capacity are strained. Local and state
officials require social distancing and no groups above 10

e Library hours for the public may be limited

e All library programs and outreach events will be cancelled or rescheduled

e Patrons with room reservations outside of new limited hours will be notified their
reservations have been cancelled, and staff will work with them to reschedule

e Patrons with room reservations within new limited hours will be allowed to determine
for themselves if they’d like to proceed with their meeting or reschedule. If they choose
to proceed, they will be required to disinfect tables, doorknobs, light switches, or any
other surfaces touched during the meeting.

Adopted 3-10-2020
Lincoln County Library District Board



Staff hours may be reduced, but all employees will be required to report to work when
assigned. If not assigned to work, they will be paid for their normal weekly hours with
regular pay (not sick, vacation, or personal leave)

Level 3: Take out only. Local testing and tracing are strained. Local and state officials have
instituted a stay at home order.

The Library will be closed to the public

All meeting room reservations will be cancelled

Material due dates will be extended

Staff will telework as possible

Alternative work schedules to minimize contact.

Limited hours for pickup

If not assigned to work, they will be paid for their normal weekly hours with regular pay
(not sick, vacation, or personal leave)

Level 4: Stay home, virtual services only. Local testing and tracing are unstable. Local and
state officials have issued a stay at home order.

Library closed to the public
Staff will telework as possible. If not assigned work, they will be paid for their normal
weekly hours with regular pay (not sick, vacation, or personal leave.

Resources

Governor’s Office

OSHA

Centers for Disease Control

Oregon Health Authority

Lincoln County Public Health

Adopted 3-10-2020
Lincoln County Library District Board






200ZYS‘T S 88°TSC'SIV'T $ ST'8IELZ S SONUBARY |ejoL

00°0ZETIT PUEH UQ yse) ajqejieny
TEVIEGT sadIMIaS
007890861 LS'LE6S6ET ST'8TELT sanuanay 000V [el0L
00°000T | TTEELST Sv'8€TT | 3WOdU| SNO3UE|RISIN 006
007001 SE'6201 9L°6T | WD} 359J33U] 008
00°ZTLL9LTT 8T'TTTTLIT | €8°0T€S | 02/6T - @nuanay xe| Auiadoid £0TY
0T"€€667 12'98L | 61/8T dnuanay xe| Auadoid ZOTY
60'9996 $0'T99 8T/LT - 9nuanay xe| Auadoid T0TY
| 79'8729 88'TSTT LT/9T 3nuanay xe| Auadold 00Ty
00°0000T 89'TLL9T VT'ETIST Asysa104 €35 060
00°0TS8 | EL°Y9TS | v8'9T0E | Z33)1S 080 Ie301
00°00S 0S'6¥TY SNOBUE||2DSIN-ZI3|IS ¥80Y
00°0T €TST | 152J33U|-233)1S €80
00°000T 00°000T 00°000T 21311$ 40 AUD-2331IS 780
00°000£ . | | 1210-A11BD-233)1S T80V
| | | z33)1s 080Y
00°00€Y | 00'S0bY | | 1ueJD pesy 0} Apeay 00
00°0000% 99'65Y6 | L2795 saxe] paina1 Ajsnoinaid 090y
00°000ST 88'€L8TT | Areiqry me7 Aunod ujoaur) oS0
00°000SZ | £0°09%Y £0'096T }10MIaN Aseiqr] yoouyd 0zoy
SONUIADY 0001
S9NUIAIY
198png |eny |eny
[enuuy aleq 03 1eap POLIad JUa.LIN)

0202 ‘T€ AeIN papu3 14 pue 0Z0Z Ae Jod
siseg yse) - m@.__‘_u_ﬂcwnxm pue sonuaAgy JO Jusudlels

3914151@ Adeuqiq Ajuno) ujoour




jenuuy

?1e( 0} JedA

pouad juain)

S6'SL Ao103(3 9209
| SaIM|1N PUe JuY 209
00'082T 100001 suonejay dlland 0£09
66°66L S|el19)e}A |euOIss340.d 5909
SE'0SY 28e1s0d 0909
100°0509 Jauno) aduel||y apedse) siqi0 SS09 [elol
1000509 @121 - 2V20 9509
JOIINOD) Jueljly apease) siqi0 SS09
iEy 28e3|Ini 0S09
6L616C 00°'¥TT asea 4a1do) 0v09
00°0ZVZY 00°012T¢ suonnjos 131eMAg 9€09
00°S6L18 €9'SE6T 0099 sasuadx3 adlJO |e13U3D 0E09
LT'6006€ ST'9ETT SIINIAS |eUOISSD}0.d 0TOI [€I0L
0S°6EVT $30IAJ3S 11 €T09
00'01SY sa21AI9S |89 ZT09
_ LT'STLTE ST'9ETT $921A19 Sui3UN02dY TT09
00°vSv6¢ 09'vbe $321A13S |euolssaj0.d 0T09
S3JIAIDS pue sjelialeN 0009
9E'6ELOY 98'6€1¢C sujauag ashojdw3 OOES 1e10L
20°0608¢ 76'686 s)yauag JUBWINAY OTES
_ YE6YITT V6'6VTT s}youag YieaH SOES
00°000v0T sjjauag aakojdwy 00gS
TT'S6TEOE 8TESY9 $9I|AIS |SUU0SIad 000S [e10L
Y0861 _ $334 ||0JAed 0STS
9S°T98TTT 8T'ESY9 saxe] |[0JAed 00ZS
STESY68T saBem pue saliejes Q0TS
00°CC6ELL SIIIAIDS [9UU0SIDd 0005
saanypuadx3
198png |enoy jenoy




86'67€6S 00°LTEY J120 T1S9
30UaI9}3Y/ueo Aieiqiaalu|/BuiSojeled 0TS9
| 00°£68918 ”oo.m\.omm $321A195 AJeuqi parenuo) 059
00°'T920.8 juawdojanag Aseiqii/auswasinquitdy 00s9
6E°LYBEE t1°8s dueinsuj/saag Sunesadp |ejol
6€°00€ ¥1'8S S32130N |e837 0Ev9
00'¢/£99¢ $934 U033 OZH9
00°5Z6S dueunsu| ssauisng OTH9
100°0099T _oo.omm djueinsu|/savg Supiesado 00y9
9€7966TT 00'0 diysiaquia/3ututes) fjane) QOE9 [e10L
8L TYTOT 000 19Ae1L /3uluiel] fuonensiSay ozeg |e10L
¥8'9L59 . 8uisnoH /sjeajN/1anea] ZZE9
00'TEL uoneilsi8ay Tze9
v6°e€6C |9AesL /3uluiest fuonensiSay 0ze9
| 8S'YSLT 5994 diysiaquiaN 0TE9
00°067ST diyssaquay/Suiues] /lanes] 009
L8'Tr96L 0T°'190€C sasuadx3 O [e43U3D LY [eI0L
EL°096¥ ET°TC SUBA S0T9 [er0)
[AA17 sayjddns 8019
6L°C0V1 oueusuieln /019
¢L°60S¢€ €T'TC 12n4 9019
| | SueA SOT9
ov'L6¢ sallddns 00T9
0S°966L1 L6'6EVT Saly|in pue juay 9209 [eioL
9T'9vT _ a3eq.en 0121 7809
89°TTTI 1668 19u1u| pue auoydaja) 0809
C6PLEIT 00°0S€T U3y 6209
1757 SeH 8/09
SO'v6T sal|ddng pue asueuuiRW £/09
393png jeny |en)y

jenuuy

91eq 031 e

poliad jualin)d




'00°000SE AepinQ [exde) 000L
asuadx3 paziio8a3edun
100°00£660T _ 817'6S6E0T S2J1AIBS pue s|enaleln 0009 [elolL
S'08C G6°'ST $994 13 sadiey) yueg 009
00°T9€956 SE'V8LYT6 $0°8856L juawdojanaq Aseiqri/uswasinquiiay 0059 |elol
LE LESBE ¥0°96TL juswdojanaq Aseiqry 0zZS9 |elol
L6'680€C STYITT Z)9|1S 0SS9 [210L
05°T0LY IN}I3SN Z3BYIS €959
LYV'STLY adueuajule|y 3 seday 239)1S 7959
TL66TT Suiwwesdoad 23915 1959
vTTSY | wiely Z33|IS 0959
€5°0LL 16°€8 sep 213]1S 6559
67'98ST 00'6ST 3uoyd pue 1auIdlu| 238|1S 8959
69'T9TT 67°€S9 asean Jardo) 739)1S £SS9
00°650T 0096 19mas/11. M Z39)1S 9559
G6'STOV 6618 JuswdojaAsq uoidR||oD 233|IS SS9
WYeTT 98'6¥T AD119313 23318 559
96'TEC $921A136 pue sal|ddns ‘s|ela1eN TSS9
Z}3)iS 0S99
11°6298 saseqeleq auljup SZS9 |eloL
16'896T (1sanp a8epsaH) 153NPOId 8ZS9
10909t (2AupIanQ) oozAiesqil 9259
00°0022 _ saseqeleq auljuQ 5759
67'8189 6L'TL6S saueiqr] |elo] Woddns TZS9 [el0L
678181 6L'TL6 sweiSoud Suipeay Jawwns 759
00°0005 00°000S (Aseaqry ‘Bew) uoied Ajjog) s1o3l0ud |eiads €259
salielqi |edxoq u._oan_:m 1299
00°00T98 juawdojanaqg Aseiqi] 0ZS9
86'6VE6S 00'LIEY 3JuaJ49joYy /ueo] Aiesqiiaju)/SuiSojele) OTS9 |eI0L
yo8png |enjoy jeny
|enuuy 9j1eQq 0} JedA polad uaain)




729CIS‘T S

€L°600°TEV'T S

29°28SCIT S

sainjipuadx3 jejol

00°0956¢ Aduasupuo) Supesadp
- 9Y'STYL Aepno |eyde) 000L [e30L
9y'SIVL 1uswdinb3 pue ainnuang 0O 0TOL
128png jenjoy jen)y
|enuuy 9jeQq 0} Jed) poliad Juaiin)







RESOLUTION No. 2020-6.1

ADOPTINGTHE BUDGET

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Lincoln County Library District hereby
adopts the budget for fiscal year 2020-2021 in the total of $1,604,432 now on file at the Lincoln
County Library District office.

MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and for all the
purposes shown below are hereby appropriated:

$1,604,432.

General Fund

Library District Operations $1,493,484

Other Requirements $110,948

Fund Total $1,604,432
IMPOSING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors for the Lincoln County Library District hereby
imposes the taxes provided for in the adopted budget:

(1) At the rate per $1,000 of assessed value of $0.2465 for operations; and
(2) At the rate per $1,000 of assessed value of $0.0900 for local option tax.

And that these taxes are hereby imposed and categorized for the tax year of 2020-2021 upon the
assessed value of all taxable property within the district as follows:

CATEGORIZING THE TAX
General Government Limitation Excluded from Limitation
Permanent Rate Tax $0.2465/$1,000
Local Option Tax $0.0900/$ 1,000
Debt Service Fund $0.00

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this 9™ day of June
2020.

Brian Fodness, LCLD Board President MaryKay Dahlgreen, LCLD Director




..- = = - === a =Emm I B EEEmE =

ST = N . e ] S i

i
! II I.I L .+II-.
i
= .I I = u u u u .I I .-1 Il. L I.
I-II _— ‘I. u a n 1 *II -.-. u r
I H . = u I.l .!.
rm® B =l BT 1 I
u
I r u u u u ..I u - u - I.I 11
u r1 = - Ir H . u

I - - -. III.I ..I
n II B .-I N -IL
L El. & E
n
s o=
-
. 1. . . Lt - = ma S E R
} II- n I ma ‘- ma -
n
.1 n - - n I1 1.“ “ I 1. n - I
. S s bk e b= T " § - .
n n - .. - n n q n - - h - n n
il am s " =l —_—r a1 -
. mis = TR0 ""F: .
I I
oo s ==,k 4 smes b = " am d N
]
B .- h B .I- L) -I I
n I- n R B = L
e .
- 2 Iem 1 T ", "= =g = 5 LA " mmampa =
n
n
n
n
I ma B - = n I n n I. ma .I III B .I
] .
L--- E N n n n n I ma ma J.., ma B B



